
 

 
 

                                                           
 

Off ice of Business Affairs  
P.O. Box 519; MS 1300   Prair ie View, Texas 77446 

Phone (936) 261-2150    Fax (936) 261-2159 

         
 
September 2, 2020  
  
OFFICE OF BUSINESS AFFAIRS MEMORANDUM No. FY 21-11  
Distributed via Campus Email  
  
  
    To:       Faculty and Staff  

    
From:      Cynthia A. Carter-Horn  
                Senior Vice President for Business Affairs  
  
     Re:     FY21 Holiday Schedule   
   
The following holiday schedule was approved by the Board of Regents for Prairie View 
A&M University for FY21.  
 
Holiday       Number of Days     Date 
________________________________________________________________ 
   
Labor Day              1        September 7, 2020   
Thanksgiving              2   November 26-27, 2020  
Christmas – New Year          7   December 24, 2020–January 1, 2021  
Martin Luther King, Jr. Day         1    January 18, 2021  
Spring Break  
Memorial Day  

      2 
      1    

March 18-19, 2021  
May 31, 2021 

 
If you have any questions, please contact me at cacarterhorn@pvamu.edu or 936-
261-2150.  
   
  
xc:  Ruth Simmons, President  
  
  


